From: Manzione, Chris <CManzione@Balfourbeattyus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:01 AM EST

To: Emad Elmagraby <eelmagraby@arlingtonva.us>; Shahriar Amiri <samiri@arlingtonva.us>; Melanie Myles
<mmyles@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Stephen Kalthoff <skalthoff@jbgsmith.com>; Graham, Sean <SGraham@balfourbeattyus.com>

Subject: RE: Permits for Warehouse Event Space

Shahriar / Emad,
Thank you and your staff for all your help issuing the permits and inspections for the Amazon event!

| just wanted to circle back and make sure the Electrical and Building permits are finaled out so there are no open permits left on that
site. The generator is being disconnected today and removed tomorrow. The ramps will stay and be demo’d with the building in the
coming weeks. The CO should be issued and it was only for 1 day anyway.
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Thanks,

Chris Manzione
Superintendent | Balfour Beatty

C: (703) 447-2712 | E: cmanzione@balfourbeattyus.com
11325 Random Hills Rd. Suite 500, Fairfax, VA 22030

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | www.balfourbeattyus.com

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this e-mail are confidential and are intended only for the use of the recipient(s) unless otherwise indicated. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender(s) immediately by telephone. Please destroy and delete the message from your computer. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this e-mail is strictly prohibited unless expressly authorized by the sender(s). No person, without written confirmation of the contents of this e-mail, should rely on it. While this e-mail and
the information it contains are supplied in good faith, no member of the Balfour Beatty plc group of companies shall be under any liability in respect of the contents of this e-mail or for any reliance the
recipient may place on it. This e-mail is sent for information purposes only and shall not have the effect of creating a contract between the parties.

From: Manzione, Chris

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 4:18 PM

To: 'Emad Elmagraby' <Eelmagraby@arlingtonva.us>; 'Shahriar Amiri' <Samiri@arlingtonva.us>; 'Melanie Myles'
<Mmyles@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Stephen Kalthoff <skalthoff@jbgsmith.com>; Graham, Sean <SGraham@balfourbeattyus.com>

Subject: Permits for Warehouse Event Space

Shahriar / Emad,
| am dropping off our electrical and TCO permit applications for the warehouse event space this afternoon (scanned copies
attached). Please help push these through tomorrow and | can return to make payment. Inspection would need to occur Tuesday

morning (assuming the county office is closed Monday) and have the TCO issued same day if possible.

ADA ramps and other barricades will be constructed tomorrow and Saturday. Generator feed and exit signage will be installed
tomorrow. Please let me know if there are any problems or anything else | can do to help.

Thank you,

Chris Manzione

Superintendent | Balfour Beatty

C: (703) 447-2712 | E: cmanzione@balfourbeattyus.com
11325 Random Hills Rd. Suite 500, Fairfax, VA 22030

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | www.balfourbeattyus.com

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this e-mail are confidential and are intended only for the use of the recipient(s) unless otherwise indicated. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender(s) immediately by telephone. Please destroy and delete the message from your computer. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this e-mail is strictly prohibited unless expressly authorized by the sender(s). No person, without written confirmation of the contents of this e-mail, should rely on it. While this e-mail and
the information it contains are supplied in good faith, no member of the Balfour Beatty plc group of companies shall be under any liability in respect of the contents of this e-mail or for any reliance the
recipient may place on it. This e-mail is sent for information purposes only and shall not have the effect of creating a contract between the parties.



